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January 8, 2025 

Mr. Steven Harczos 
4979 Indiana Avenue, Suite 202 
Lisle, Illinois 60532 

Dear Mr. Harczos: 

Re: January 8, 2025 FOIA Request 

I am pleased to help you with your January 8, 2025 Freedom of Information Act ("FOIA"). The Village of 
Bensenville received your request on January 8, 2025. You requested copies of the items indicated below: 

"wondering if there's any permits or permit applications yet for solar panels at 300 Beeline Drive, if so, can you 
please email them to me." 

After a search of Village files, there were no records found responsive to your request. 

Do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns in connection with this response. 

Fre m of Information Officer 
Villa e of Bensenville 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Steven Harczos < SHarczos@carpentersunion.org > 

Wednesday, January 8, 2025 2:24 PM 
FOIA Request 
Foia 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. 

Steven Harczos 
4979 Indiana Ave. Suite 202 
Lisle IL 60532 
Sharczos@carpentersunion.org 
773-818-4224 

This is not a commercial request 

Wondering if there's any permits or permit applications yet for solar panels at 300 Beeline Drive if so, can you please 
email them to me thanks 

1 


